



February 4, 2011

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
P.O. Box 2549
Ft. Myers, FL 33902-2549

Re: Bonita Springs Utilities WWRF
Permit # FLA014443
Residuals Management

This letter is written to verify that all residuals generated at the Bonita Springs Utilities West Water Reclamation Facility were pumped to the Bonita Springs Utilities East Water Reclamation Facility for treatment to Class AA standards during the entire year 2010. No residuals were directly hauled from the WWRF for land application. This letter is written per our Permit condition 42 in the Residual Management Requirements.

Sincerely,

Mel Fisher
Director of Operations

RECEIVED

FEB 16 2011

D.E.P. South District